

Saddleworth District Community Association. Inc. Saddleworth Peak Body PO Box 100, Saddleworth SA 5413

Minutes from meeting held Feb 5th 2019 at 8.00 PM CFS Meeting Room

Welcome: A. Nourse: K. Klem: D. Gibbs: P. Stanton Noble: B. Coupar: D & J Williams: D. Newhouse: S. Morris: P & R Richardson: S. Selth: S.Davidson: J. Vandeleur:

Apologies: R & M Highet. Pastor Leon:

Minutes from previous meeting.

Were accepted as presented, with the addition of Bev Coupar in the attendances list.

Mvd: d. Newhouse. Sec S. Selth. Crd.

Business Arising - left to general Business.

Finance Reports for each sub committee: Op Shop; Rec Ground: Institute: Winkler Park accounts were distributed:

Mvd: Rosie Richardson Sec: S. Davidson that report be accepted as reconciled and as presented. Crd.

Correspondence:

Received:

Letter re a proposal for the block from local resident.: Result: Reply to Ian's letter and explain the proposed plan for the block,.

Letter Re Council Rates of the Block: Council have moved that the block not be rated.

SA Healthy Towns Challenge Grants

Drought Relief proposal funding for Council property refurbishments, just waiting for confirmation

Australia Day Award Nominations: Suggestions for 2020, that Peak body be nominated for an award. Noted that we are able to make nominations from Peak body too.

Quote on Shelter Shed for Cemetery. Council forwarded a quote for the rotunda type shed for the Cemetery, but the cost was way over our budget. Adrian Nourse to get alternate quotes before next meeting.

Quote from Condon for Block Electricity received.

Notification of Peak Body Forum Feb $25^{th}\,$ at Auburn.

Outgoing:

Letter to Council to ask for refund of Council Rates, from the Settlement statement.

Reports:

Op Shop

Income rather low over break market day – goes well Peter Goers New Vacuum cleaner – Banking a bit of a problem. Back to normal

Rec Ground

Moving along OK – Led light through out the clubrooms and outdoors - Less power usage. Not a lot of difference in the brightness. Cricket club have put a mound and are going to put in trees for shade.

- Winkler Park -No report.
- Institute has been quite some money coming for the salt damp Market up and running Brian Edwards looking after the institute.
- Garden Group watering Roster system for watering.
- Historical Society. Not much happening school block have been given extra land fence done block all now Historical Society.
 Water pipe will be removed. Hopefully be on the market soon. Fence moved to the North. 150 sq meters of land. Legally put in a Septic kitchen etc. Pepper tree could be removed, and make off street parking.
- **Hub shop**: trundling along lower end of the trading year slow. Doing reasonably well GV Vintage Trail is moving along. Plans for a birthday Bash in April. Sala event will be involved again open 4 days a week. Open Market Day.

General Business:

Australia Day Breakfast went off quite well, with Peak Body paid for breakfast \$101-00 and helped the Lions club with setting up the night before and with cooking on the morning. 120 attended. Long weekend may have taken a few families away

. Axel Larsen – received the Honours List it was a shame that we did not know about this award.

Anzac Day. Plans for this year 25th April - May be a change of speakers - Concern re the closeness to the, so may be set up chairs to the side of the monument. Road restrictions to be applied for through Council. Peter Richardson to do that.. Move the speaker to the back or the side. Bollards along the road edge. Morning tea at the Institute Supper Room

Cemetery Shelter Shed: Council donate funds up to \$5000-00 quote received was \$16,300

Pavers from Council - Mvd: Sue Selth, Sec: P. Richardson that we apply for pavers for the block and the Cemetery from council surplus stock, Crd. Rosie to follow up.

Block Plans -

Funding has been granted, but no contract signed yet, so not officially announced.

42 Year Lease for RSL Block

To use the RSL land: which belongs to Council, we Need a Motion re a 42 year lease from Council –, this is Councils preferred arrangement, the other option is to apply to have a land re vocation, which will need to go through the minister.

Mvd: D. Williams Sec: Portia Stanton Nobel that we apply for the 42 year lease with Council

Plans for the Block were put up at the Australia Day Breakfast for the community to view:

- Suggestions from Australia Day for the block - as per list.

Positive feed from people regarding the horse etc.

Sign with horsey theme – Whip street Spur street etc was well received. Dora Newhouse spent quite a lot of time talking with people about the plans.

Steph Morris presented a new plan.

Judy Vandeleur presented a new plan.

Decided to put plans up in the Library: Op Shop: Post Office and the Hub Shop, and invite the community to re-view and make comments, all to be closed off by 28th February.

Horse structure – Op Shop presented their idea of a metal structure horse, for the block to go in front of one of the horse drawn machines.

Other thoughts:

Fencing of Block between Farm Supplies and RSL Block, to be secure high Chain wire fence, and the small building that had been used by Farm Supplies, is actually on the IGA block and could be utilised by the Peak Body for storage.

Other business

Weeds at Farm Supplies front block – this has been addressed with Men's Shed and Café operators, and will be attended to.

Mvd: Sue Selth Sec: Portia that we hold a Town Garage Sale on the 5th May Sunday Crd

Notice to go in the Newsletter. David Williams offered to co-ordinate.

Memorial Fence – has been hit and needs to be prepared – Adrian has contacted the Council regarding this matter.

Dave Gibbs presented the Manhattan gift sets of pen and light sets costing \$3.19 with Saddleworth SA on them, which could be sold at various outlets in the town, and was asked to check out to see if there are any hidden costs, and if these prices hold, would be a good promotion for the town.

Next Meeting: March 5th 8.00 PM Meeting Closed: 9.45 pm.